

YASMINE HASSAN | ياسمين حسن

BROADCAST | PRINT | PHOTOGRAPHY

560 Front St., Toronto, ON, M5V1C1 | 514.560.4116 | yasminehassan00@gmail.com
<http://www.yasminehassan.com>

International broadcast journalist with a strong background in politics and political analysis. Extensive experience in talk radio and in the newsroom. Passion for covering local, national and international news, politics and current events. Experience covering topics in arts and entertainment. Excellent communication skills and expertise in interviewing people from all walks of life; from members of the Islamic State to Oscar nominated directors. Fluent in French, English and Arabic. Beginner knowledge of Spanish.

Skills

- Hosting holiday programs
- Radio experience on air as [contributor and reporter](#)
- Video hosting experience with Ricochet Media
- Producing live and pre-taped national shows
- Producing radio documentaries
- In-studio directing
- Reporting on local and international events
- Researching news stories in current events
- Experience writing feature stories and broadcast scripts
- Skills in broadcast, print and videography
- Strong computer skills (Photoshop, Final Cut Pro, Audacity, Dalet, Burli, Audition, iMovie, Lightroom Microsoft Office, Mac OS)
- Experience mixing multitrack audio documentaries and video.
- Highly energetic and reliable, social and eager to learn
- Strong communication, interpersonal and organizational skills
- Experience in dealing with a wide range of cultures and personalities

Radio and Television Documentaries

[We're Still Here –
The Internet Makes
it Hard to Leave
Greece's Refugee
Camps](#)

Work Experience

Associate Producer | CBC Radio Network Talk | Toronto, Ontario
January 2016 – Present

Reporter/Producer | CJAD 800 – Bell Media | Montreal, Quebec
June 2015 – January 2016

[From Syria to Life at
the Hotel Limbo](#)

- Pitch story ideas as reporter and producer
- Report on local news stories and breaking stories
- Edit wraps for news segments
- Conduct live hits

- Write web copy
- Chase and book interviews for midday show
- Produce midday show with Barry Morgan

Journalist | Ricochet Media | Montreal, Quebec
April 2015 to September 2015

- Pitched and write articles on current events
- Interviewed subjects for various articles
- Hosted video on [Montreal Sewage Dump](#)

[Climbing The Highest Mountain: One Saudi Woman's Journey to Making History.](#)

Intern | CBC Daybreak and Newsroom | Montreal, Quebec
October 2014

- Pitch stories during story meeting with producer
- Chase stories and pre-interviewed guests for the morning show
- Shadow reporters and video journalists in developing their stories
- Help edit final segment for evening news show.

Associate Features Editor | The Islamic Monthly | Cambridge, Massachusetts
August 2013- Present

- Write features on short deadlines
- Interview public figures from different backgrounds from across the world
- Cover topics ranging from international politics to arts
- Experience in ghostwriting and editing
- Experience conducting interviews in different languages
- Published in print Fall 2013 Issue – Exclusive interview with Muslim city councilors in Cambridge
- Published in print Fall/Winter 2014 Issue – Exclusive interview with members of the Islamic State in Syria.

[Montreal Sewage Dump Sparks International Outrage](#)

Education

Graduate Diploma | Journalism | Concordia University
April 2015

Bachelors in Arts & Science | Major in Political Science |
Concordia University
June 2009

Languages

French (Native proficiency) | English (Native proficiency) |
Arabic (Native proficiency) | Spanish (Beginner knowledge)